
 
 
 

Attainment Sub-Committee 
 
Date: Wednesday, 4 December 2013 
Time: 
 

6.00 pm 

Venue: Committee Room 1 - Wallasey Town Hall 

 
 
Contact Officer: Pat Phillips 
Tel: 0151 691 8488 
e-mail: patphilips@wirral.gov.uk 
Website: http://www.wirral.gov.uk 
 

AGENDA 
 
1. APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR AND VICE-CHAIR  
 
 The Committee be invited to appoint a Chair and Vice-Chair for the 

remainder of the Municipal Year. 
 

2. WELCOME AND APOLOGIES  
 
3. MEMBERS' CODE OF CONDUCT - DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
 Members are asked to consider whether they have any disclosable 

pecuniary interests and/or any other relevant interest in connection 
with any item(s) on this agenda and, if so, to declare them and state 
the nature of the interest. 
 

4. TERMS OF REFERENCE (Pages 1 - 2) 
 
5. EDUCATIONAL ATTAINMENT AT KEY STAGE (Pages 3 - 12) 
 
6. OFSTED ASSESSMENT OF SCHOOLS IN WIRRAL  
 
 Presentation. 

 
7. PUPIL PREMIUM - HOW IS IT SPENT BY SCHOOLS IN WIRRAL? 

(Pages 13 - 64) 
 
8. WORK PROGRAMME FOR FUTURE MEETINGS (Pages 65 - 66) 
 
9. DATE OF NEXT MEETING  
 
 

Public Document Pack



This page is intentionally left blank



FAMILIES AND WELLBEING POLICY & PERFORMANCE 
COMMITTEE 
 
PROPOSED ATTAINMENT SUB-COMMITTEE 
 
 
OBJECTIVES 
 
The objectives of the Attainment Sub-Committee are to support the Council and its 
partners in: 
 

• raising the aspirations of young people, and in particular to raise overall 
attainment, especially of vulnerable groups; 

• improving the outcomes for children and young people in terms of their 
education, training and their social and economic wellbeing; 

• ensuring access to all for early years childcare and education, primary and 
secondary education and lifelong learning; 

• ensuring that children and young people’s views and voices are evidenced in 
and integral to all of the above objectives.  

 
 
DRAFT TERMS OF REFERENCE  
 
The Attainment Sub-Committee will provide oversight, support and challenge to the 
activities of Wirral Council and its partners in relation to the following areas: 
 

• Demonstrating the attainment of all young people aged 0 -19 (or 25 for those 
with a learning difficulty / disability); 

• Driving forward the attainment of young people in vulnerable groups in order 
to ‘narrow the gap’;  

• Examining the performance of all schools and colleges in the borough; 
• Ensuring there is a prioritised response to schools undergoing Ofsted 

inspections and those in special categories; 
• Improving participation levels of 16 -18 year olds in Education, Employment 

and Training  
• Enhancing lifelong learning provision 
• Monitoring Local Authority performance against its statutory duties 

  

Agenda Item 4

Page 1



PROPOSED WORKING PRACTICES OF THE ATTAINMENT SUB COMMITTEE 
 
Sub Committee meetings 
 
Chair To be agreed 
Membership The membership of the Sub-Committee will be 

politically proportional. (On the current political 
balance, this translates into 4 Labour; 2 
Conservative; 1 Liberal Democrat).  
In addition, the 4 statutory education co-optees will 
be members of the Sub-Committee. 
 

Deputies Deputies for meetings will be allowed, drawn from: 
• The remaining members of the Families & 

Wellbeing Policy & Performance Committee 
or 

• The deputies list for the Families & 
Wellbeing Policy & Performance Committee.  

 
Frequency To meet a minimum of once per school term (for 

example, in July, November and March) for the first 
year and then reviewed 
 

Venue At a Wirral Council venue – probably Wallasey 
Town Hall 
 

Work programme The Sub-Committee will identify a work programme 
for the year, to include: 

• Task & Finish Groups 
• Standing Items 
• Specific Officer reports / presentations 
 

Reporting 
Requirements 

The Sub-Committee will provide a summary report 
following each meeting to the next available Policy 
& Performance Committee. The Summary report 
will identify key issues, concerns and make any 
necessary recommendations.  
 

Communication & 
Transparency 

Meetings will be held in public with agendas being 
published prior to the meeting and formal minutes 
being produced. Therefore, support from 
Committee services will be required 
 

 
 
 

Page 2



Attainment Sub-Committee 
Author: Sue Talbot 
Date: 4 December 2013 
Title: Stocktake of Results from Early Years to Post 16 

 
Early Years Foundation Stage (EYFS) – 5 year olds 
 
The reporting of results for the end of the EYFS has changed this year to the percentage of 
pupils achieving a good level of development. (In previous years children were graded from 1 to 9 
in each area) 47.2% of pupils achieved a good level of development. The national average this 
year is 50%.  
 
Gender 
 
Girls outperformed the boys, which follows the national picture.  
 
Pupils in receipt of Free School Meals 
 
Pupils in receipt of free school meals did not attain as well as those pupils not in receipt of free 
school meals (25% difference). This is a key development priority as outlined in the Children & 
Young People’s Plan and the Families and Wellbeing Directorate plan.  
The chart below outlines the results by district. 
 
 Pupils %Good Level of 

Development 
Average Total 
Points for 
cohort 

Wirral 3705 47.2% 31.9 

Birkenhead 1119 39.2% 30.3 

Wallasey 1103 46.7% 31.0 

South Wirral 768 55.6% 33.6 

West Wirral 687 51.8% 34.0 

 
Looked After Children(LAC) 
 
27% of LAC pupils (6/22) attained a good level of development. This was less than the 
trajectories collected from schools. 
 
Areas For Development For The Foundation Stage 
 

ü Close the gap between Boys and girls 
ü Close the gap for free school meals pupils 
ü Track all pupils who did not make a good level of development to determine how 

many pupils are supported to make accelerated progress 
 

Attainment at the End of Key Stage 1 (Year 2 – 7 years olds    (Level 2+) 
 
The national benchmark for the attainment at end of Key Stage 1 is the percentage of pupils 
attaining level 2 + in speaking and listening, reading, writing and mathematics. Attainment has 
increased in all areas with the exception of science (where it has remained static). The biggest 
improvements are in speaking and listening and writing. 
 
Gender 
 
For the last 3 years boys’ attainment has increased in reading, writing and mathematics whereas 
girls’ attainment has increased in writing and mathematics. Girls’ attainment continues to be 
higher than the boys’, however the attainment gap is narrowing. 

Agenda Item 5

Page 3



Pupils in receipt of Free School Meals 
 
Attainment of non free school meal pupils has increased in all areas for the last 3 years; however 
free school meal pupils’ attainment has decreased this year in all areas. This is a focus for 
development. Last year the focus was raising the attainment for more able free school meal 
pupils to increase the percentage of pupils attaining level 3+. This has been successfully in 
achieving in reading, writing and mathematics. 
 
Pupils with special educational needs 
 
Attainment of school action pupils has increased in all areas. Attainment of school action plus 
pupils has increased in writing and mathematics. 
 
Looked After Children(LAC) 
 
45% of pupils achieved Level 2+ in speaking and listening, reading, writing, mathematics and 
science. Eight pupils were targeted with support to attain Level 2. Ten pupils achieved Level 2+. 
Although this was similar to the national average it was not in line with the predictions of 
approximately 60%. 
 
903 LAC 
 
 Level 

2+ Sp 
& List 

Level 
2+ 
Reading 

Level 
2+ 
Writing 

Level 
2+ 
Maths 

Level 
2+ 
Science 

L2+ 
R,W.M 

L2B+ 
R,W,M 

Total L2+ 10 12 9 13 12 9 8 
LAC % 
L2+ 

50 60 45 65 60 45 40 

Wirral % 
L2+ 

89.2 88.8 85.1 91.2 91.8 83.1  

 
 
All LAC 
 
 Level 

2+ Sp 
& List 

Level 
2+ 
Reading 

Level 
2+ 
Writing 

Level 
2+ 
Maths 

Level 
2+ 
Science 

L2+ 
R,W.M 

L2B+ 
R,W,M 

Total L2+ 18 19 16 20 20 16 12 
LAC % 
L2+ 

60 63.3 53.3 66.7 66.7 53.3 40 

Wirral % 
L2+ 

89.2 88.8 85.1 91.2 91.8 83.1  

 
 
Level 2+ 
 
 
Level 2+ 

Pupils Sp & L Reading Writing Maths Science 

Wirral 3606 89.2 88.8 85.1 91.2 91.8 
Birkenhead 1121 86.7 86.5 82.6 89.6 90.5 
Wallasey 1024 85.4 87 81.8 88.8 89.8 
South 
Wirral 

746 93.8 91.7 88.6 94.5 94.4 

West 
Wirral 

688 94.2 92 90.3 93.9 94.2 

 
 
 

Page 4



Percentages 
Reading L2 + 

Percentages 
Writing L2+ 

Percentages 
Maths L2+ 

District 2011 2012 2013 2011 2012 2013 2011 2012 2013 
Birkenhead 78.6 85.6 86.5 72.3 80.2 82.6 81.3 87 90.5 
South 
Wirral 

88.3 89.8 91.7 86.7 85.7 88.6 93.5 92.9 94.4 

West 
Wirral 

88.8 93.1 92 87.9 89.5 90.3 93.4 94.9 94.2 

Wallasey 83.3 86.5 87 77.1 83.3 81.8 86.2 89.4 89.8 
Wirral 84.1 88.3 88.8 80 84.2 85.1 87.8 90.5 91.8 

Key 
Stage 
1 
 
L2+ 

National 
Av 

85 87 N/A 

 

81 83 N/A 

 

90 91 N/A 

 
The analysis by district indicates that attainment in reading writing and mathematics has 
increased year on year for the last 3 years in Birkenhead and South Wirral. Attainment in reading 
and mathematics in West Wirral has declined this year. Attainment in writing has declined this 
year in Wallasey. The School Improvement Team are analysing the results to determine the 
individual schools where attainment has dipped.  
  
Level 3+ 
 
 
Level 3+ 

Pupils Sp & L Reading Writing Maths Science 

Wirral 3606 20.9 26.3 14.1 20 20.6 
Birkenhead 1121 16.3 21.4 10 16.1 15.8 
Wallasey 1024 17.9 24.9 12.4 18.3 18.5 
South 
Wirral 

746 27.2 31.9 19.7 25.6 25.6 

West 
Wirral 

688 25.9 30.2 16.9 22.8 26.3 

 
Gender 
 
Attainment in speaking and listening has increased for both boys and girls. More girls attain level 
3 than boys, but the gap has narrowed. 
 
Both boys’ and girls’ attainment in reading has increased. As a result of more girls than boys 
attaining level 3 the gap has widened. 
 
Both boys’ and girls’ attainment has increased in writing. As a result of more girls than boys 
attaining level 3 the gap has widened. 
 
Both boys’ and girls’ attainment has increased. As a result of more boys attaining level 3 the gap 
has widened. 
 
Pupils in receipt of Free School Meals 
 
Attainment in speaking and listening has increased for free school meal (FSM) pupils and non 
free school meal pupils. More non FSM pupils attained level 3 so widening the gap. 
 
Both FSM pupils and non FM pupils attainment in reading has increased. As a result of more 
FSM pupils attaining level 3 the gap has narrowed.  
 
Both FSM pupils and non FM pupils attainment in writing has increased. As a result of more non 
FSM pupils attaining level 3 the gap has widened. 
 
Both FSM pupils and non FM pupils attainment in mathematics has increased. As a result of 
more non FSM pupils attaining level 3 the gap has widened. 
 

Page 5



Year 1 Phonics Test  Results by Locality 
 
 
 

2012 2013 

Wirral 54.2 68 
Birkenhead 52.8 65.7 
Wallasey 54.9 66.2 
South 
Wirral 

54.2 67.1 

West 
Wirral 

55.3 74.1 

 
Both boys’ and girls’ attainment increased from 2012. The gender attainment gap was 5.9% in 
2012 and widened by 10.1% in 2013. 
 
Both Free School Meal pupils and none free school meal pupils’ attainment increased from 2012. 
The FSM gap has reduced from 17.3% to 12.2%. 
 
Areas for Development for Key Stage 1 
 

ü Close the free school gap in reading, writing and mathematics 
ü Raise attainment for LAC pupils 
ü Track LAC pupils to determine how many are able to make accelerated progress in Year 

3 
 

Attainment at the End of Key Stage 2 (Year 6 – 11 year olds) Level 4+ 
 
The national benchmark in 2013 for the attainment at the end of Key Stage 2 is the percentage of 
pupils attaining Level 4+ in reading, writing and mathematics. This is a change from previous 
years where reading and writing achievement was combined into one overall English grade. The 
Information section has been able to provide us with both sets of results so a comparison could 
be made with results from previous years. 
 
Attainment in English, Mathematics and English and Mathematics combined has increased from 
2012. The percentage of pupils making expected progress (a minimum of 2 levels progress from 
the end of Key Stage 1 to the end of Key Stage 2) has increased in Mathematics and writing.  
 
There has been a slight decrease in reading. Schools have attributed this decrease to a change 
in threshold levels so preventing borderline pupils from achieving a Level 4. 
 
Gender 
 
Boys’ attainment shows an increase in all areas whereas girls’ attainment has increased in 
Mathematics and writing. 
 
Pupils in receipt of Free School Meals 
 
Free school meal pupils’ attainment has increased in writing and mathematics with the attainment 
gap narrowing. The focus is now on reading where attainment shows a slight decline and the 
attainment gap has subsequently widened. 
 
Pupils with special educational needs 
 
Attainment of school action pupils has increased in Mathematics and English and Mathematics 
combined. School action plus pupils has increased in all areas. 
 
 
 
 
 Page 6



 R/W/M L4+ Reading Writing TA Constituency 
Pupils %L4+ %L5+ %L4+ %L5+ 2LP %L4+ %L5+ 2LP 

Wirral 3320 75.9 47.7 87.3 45.2 90.8 84.7 29.6 93.8 
Birkenhead 945 73.4 45.6 86.3 41 91.5 81.6 24.1 92.3 
Wallasey 948 71.3 44.3 84.4 38.7 88.9 82.7 27.2 94 
South Wirral 762 80.1 50.8 88.8 50.1 90.1 87.9 33.5 94 
West Wirral 636 81.4 51.3 90.9 54.7 93.7 88.1 35.8 95.2 

 
Mathematics Constituency 
%L4+ %L5+ 2LP 

Wirral 85.2 40.8 90.1 
Birkenhead 85.2 36.3 90.8 
Wallasey 81 39.6 87.6 
South Wirral 87.4 44.9 90.8 
West Wirral 88.8 44.2 92.2 

 
Pupils in receipt of Free School Meals 
 

R/W/M L4+ Reading Writing TA FSM 
%L4+ %L5+ %L4+ %L5+ 2LP %L4+ %L5+ 2LP 

Wirral 75.9 21.2 87.3 45.2 90.8 84.7 29.6 93.8 
Boys 59.5 9.2 75.9 28.4 87 70.3 13.5 89.5 
Girls 80.4 24.4 90.4 49.7 91.8 88.5 33.9 95 

 
Mathematics FSM 
%L4+ %L5+ 2LP 

Wirral 85.2 40.8 90.1 
Boys 74 23.4 84.7 
Girls 88.2 45.5 91.6 

 
* 2LP – 2 levels progress 
 
Looked After Children(LAC) 
 
ALL LAC 
 
KS1-2 Progress Eligible Progress 

 Re Wr Ma Re Wr Ma 

All 
LAC 23 21 24 28 28 28 
% 
LAC 82.1 75.0 85.7    
Wirral 90.8 93.8 90.1    

 
Level 4 Threshold Achieved 

 Re Wr 
TA 

Ma RWM GPS 

All 
LAC 19 15 21 13 17 
% 
LAC 59.4 46.9 65.6 40.6 53.1 
Wirral 87.3 84.7 85.2 75.9 74.6 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 Page 7



903 LAC 
44% of LAC (12/27) attained age related expectations. 
KS1-2 Progress Eligible Progress 

 Re Wr Ma Re Wr Ma 

All 
LAC 21 18 21 25 25 25 
% 
LAC 84.0 72.0 84.0    
Wirral 90.8 93.8 90.1    
 
Level 4 Threshold Achieved 
 Re Wr 

TA 
Ma RWM GPS 

All 
LAC 17 13 19 11 15 
% 
LAC 60.7 46.4 67.9 39.3 53.6 
Wirral 87.3 84.7 85.2 75.9 74.6 

 
Key Stage 2 Department for Education Floor Target 
 
The Key Stage 2 floor target comprises of three elements: 
 
The percentage of pupils achieving Level 4+ in English, Mathematics and English & Mathematics 
combined (currently set at 60%). 
 
The percentage of pupils making at least the expected 2 levels progress from Key Stage 1 in 
English (set at the national median of 92% - expected to rise to 95% for writing and 92% for 
reading). 
 
The percentage of pupils making at least the expected 2 levels progress from Key Stage 1 in 
Mathematics (set at the national median 90% - expected to rise to 91%). 
 
Schools are deemed to below floor target when all 3 measures are met. Last year two primary 
schools were below the floor target. 2013 results indicate that there is one school below the floor 
target. 
 
Schools below the floor target are subject to close scrutiny by the DfE.  
 
Areas for Development 
 

ü Increase the number of boys attaining Level 4 and Level 5 in writing 
ü Close the gap so more free school meal pupils attain level 4+ in reading 
ü Increase the percentage of LAC making 2 levels progress in reading, writing and 

mathematics 
 
Secondary School Data 
 
At this moment in time the Local Authority only has headline data. A more detailed analysis will 
be available in November 2013. 
 
Key Stage 4 (16 year olds) 

 
 

KS4 
Indicator 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013* 
5+A*-C 
(incl E&M) 43.5 42.3 45.2 46.3 48.4 50.2 53.8 58.7 64.1 65.4 66.0 
5+A*-C 
 55.1 54.0 56.8 57.7 60.9 65.8 73.3 79.9 84.8 88.0 86.1 

Page 8



The number of pupils attaining 5+A*-C including English and Mathematics (GCSE) has increased 
by 0.8% from 65.2% to 66%. This continues the steady rise in attainment for the last 10 years. 
The Fischer Family D targeted was exceeded. Nationally the pass rates in English and 
Mathematics have fallen by 1.2%. 
 
The Average points score for Wirral schools has decreased from to 427 from 476. This figure is 
affected not only by how well pupils do in their GCSEs, but also by how many subjects are 
studied.  
 
It is thought, at this stage, that the fall has been caused by schools concentrating on fewer 
subjects in order to get better grades for their pupils, although this cannot be confirmed until 
pupil-level data analysis has been completed. 
 
Expected Levels of Progress  
 
It is expected that pupils should make 3 levels of progress in English (reading & writing and 
mathematics) from attainment at the end of Key Stage 2 to attainment at the end of Key Stage 4. 
This is a limiting judgement when schools are inspected by Ofsted. Where pupil progress is less 
than the national and the majority of teaching observed during an inspection is judged less than 
good a school can go into an Ofsted category.  
 
Overall the results are broadly unchanged, but are still significantly higher than national.  
 

English Maths  
2011 2012 2013 2011 2012 2013 

Wirral 73.3 72 72.7 67.3 73.7 73.7 
National 71.8 68.1 70.1 64.8 68 70 

 
Gender 
 
Girls continue to significantly outperform boys, especially in English. The gender gap has closed 
significantly in English but has widened in mathematics. 
 
Free School Meals Gap 
 
The free school meal gap has remained the same for English but has widened significantly in 
mathematics. The wider gap for mathematics is as the attainment of the pupils in receipt of free 
school meals attainment decreasing. 
 
Four Levels Progress 
 
Where ever possible schools should set targets for pupils to make better than the expected 
progress. Pupils are considered to make good progress when the make 4 levels progress from 
attainment at  the end of Key Stage 2 to attainment at the end of Key Stage 4 e.g. Level 4 to 
Level 8 (GCSE B grade, Level 5 to Level 9 GCSE A grade). 
 
The Local Authority results in English have increased slightly and remain significantly above the 
national. Progress in mathematics increased at a greater rate than the national average, and 
remains significantly above the national. 
 
Gender 
 
Girls continue to outperform the boys. The gender gap has narrowed significantly for English but 
has widened significantly for mathematics. 
 
Free School Meals Gap 
 
The gap has widened slightly for English and has widened significantly for mathematics. 
 
 

Page 9



Department for Education(DfE) Floor Target 
 
The Key Stage 4 floor target comprises of three elements: 
 
The percentage of pupils achieving 5+ A*-C inc. English and Mathematics (currently set at 40%) 
 
The percentage of pupils making at least 3 levels progress from KS2 in English (set at the 
national median) 
 
The percentage of pupils making at least 3 levels progress from KS2 in maths (set at the national 
median) 
 
A school is deemed to be below the floor target if it is below in ALL three measures.  
 
Last year there were two schools below the floor target, both of which were academies. Currently 
there is one school whose results are below the DfE floor target of 40% A* - Cs including English 
and Mathematics.  
 
English Baccalaureate 
 
The percentage of pupils achieving the English Baccalaureate (i.e. A*-C in English, Mathematics, 
science, humanities and language) rose 9% to 31.7%. The national figure for 2012 was 18.4%.  
 
This reflects the fact that schools are increasingly ensuring that more pupils have access to the 
GCSEs in the Baccalaureate areas – particularly the humanities and languages. 
 
Key Stage 5 (18 year olds) 
 
GCE  A Level 
 
The pass rate data below is for A levels only. One school declined to submit this information. 

 
 
 
 

The average QCDA points per student increased by 7.7 points. Results show a steady increase 
for the last 7 years. 
 

 
 
 
 
 

The average QCDA points score per student increased by 25.3% points. The chart indicates a 
continual increase for the last 7 years. 
 
The percentage of entries (including General Studies) marked at A*-B fell 0.5% to 49.3%. Again, 
there was a wide range, with some schools falling by over 20%, with others rising by similar 
amounts. 
 
The percentage of entries (including General Studies) marked at A*-E fell 2% to 97.6%. 
 
% of Pupils Achieving 3 or More A Levels 
 2011 2012 2013 
A* 1.6 1.1 1.2 
A* - A 10.2 9.3 9 
A* - B 24.8 25.4 26.3 
*A - E 78.8 82.6 84.8 

 
 

Average QCDA point score per examination entry 

2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013* 

199.5 197.3 203.2 204.3 207.8 209.3 211.7 219.4 

  Average QCDA point score per student 

Year 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013* 
Wirral 
LA 729.3 725.7 735.2 736.7 752 749.4 771.5 796.8 

Page 10



 
% of Pupils Achieving 2 or More A Levels 
 2011 2012 2013 
A* 4.2 3.2 2.9 
A* - A 20 18.2 19.2 
A* - B 41.5 41.7 43.5 
*A - E 93.6 96.3 95.4 
 
Gender 
 
Total Points Per Student 
 
Girls continue to attain significantly better than the boys. 
2+ A* - B 
 
Girls significantly outperform the boys. 
2+ A*-E 
 
Girls significantly outperform the boys but the gap is narrower than the gap at A*-B. 
 
Free  School Meal Pupils (Using FSM status at Key Stage 4) 
 
Total Points Per Student 
 
Non FSM pupils continue to attain very significantly better than FSM pupils. 
2+ A* - B 
 
Non FSM pupils significantly outperform the FSM pupils. 
2+ A*-E 
 
Non FSM pupils significantly outperform the FSM pupils  but the gap is narrower than the gap at 
A*-B. 
 
Looked After Children (LAC) – One young person attained 1 A, 2Bs and 1 C. Another young 
person gained 1C and 2Ds. 
 

2011/12  Pass Rate 2012/13  Pass Rate Qualification 
No. of 
Pupils 

A* - B A* - E No. of 
Pupils 

A* - B A* - E 

International 
Baccalaureate 

18 16.7 94.4 10 0 90 

BTEC 
National 
Diploma 

655 38.5 100 817 35.3 100 

BTEC 
Certificate 

297 17.5 100 432 25.2 100 

VRQ Level 3 
(Average to 3 
A Levels) 

83 36.9 100 145 24.1 99.3 

 
Minimum Performance Thresholds 
 
There is a minimum performance threshold for vocational qualifications (194 QCDA points) which 
is 40%. The minimum performance threshold for academic qualifications (172 QCDA points) is 
also 40%. The DfE will give notice to schools/colleges that performance is inadequate where 
performance is 40%. One school is below the minimum threshold for vocational qualifications and 
one school is below for academic qualifications. 
 

Page 11



Areas of Development 
 

Ø Track pupil destinations at the end of Key Stage 4 and Key Stage 5 
Ø 16 – 19 Programme of Study 
Ø Post 16 Funding Reforms 
Ø Pupil progress from Key Stage 4 - 5  

 
 

Page 12



Attainment Sub-Committee 
Author: Sue Talbot 
Date: 4 December 2013 
Title: Pupil Premium in Secondary Schools  

 
Background 
 
For nearly twenty years John Dunford, the retired leader of the Association of School and 
College Leaders (ASCL) urged governments to provide schools with extra money to educate 
disadvantaged pupils. Pupil Premium was introduced by the government in April 2011. 
 
John Dunford has recently taken up the role as Pupil Premium Champion (July 2013). His 
task is to talk to schools about the most effective ways of using the extra money and 
feedback issues raised by school leaders to ministers and civil servants. 
 
From September 2013 schools will be held to account by Ofsted for the attainment of 
disadvantaged pupils and the progress they make with particular emphasis on closing the 
achievement gap with other pupils. 
 
Schools judged by Ofsted as ‘requiring improvement’ where the concerns are raised about 
the attainment and progress of disadvantaged pupils will take part in a Pupil Premium review. 
These schools will be supported by an experienced headteacher from another school, with 
the aim of developing a strategy for using pupil premium more effectively.  
 
Since the Pupil Premium was introduced the amount received by schools has grown. Schools 
currently receive £900 for a child who is in receipt of free school meals or who is looked after. 
In 2014-15 the Pupil Premium in primary schools will rise to £1,300 per eligible FSM. The 
Pupil Premium in secondary schools will rise to £935 per pupil. Children who are looked after 
or have been adopted or are the subject of a special guardianship or residence order will 
receive a Pupil Premium Plus of £1,900 per annum. 
 
The additional money is linked with proposals to set higher floor standards for primary school 
pupils. It is proposed that the current floor target of a minimum of 60% of pupils attaining level 
4 or above in reading, writing and mathematics be increased to 85%. 
 
In 2012, 68% of pupils eligible for Pupil Premium nationally achieved level 4 or higher at the 
end of Key Stage 2. For non free school meal pupils attainment was 84% demonstrating an 
achievement gap of 16 percentage points. For Wirral the percentage points gap was 14.4. 
 
In 2013 the measure has changed from level 4 + in English and mathematics to level 4+ in 
reading, writing and mathematics, so it is more difficult to make direct comparisons regarding 
closing the gap. In Mathematics the gap for free school meal pupils has narrowed (14.5 – 
14.2). 
 
The gap widens at the end of Key Stage 4. Only 38.5% of free school meal pupils nationally 
achieved 5 A* - C, compared to 65.7% of non free school meal pupils – a gap of 27.2 
percentage points. In Wirral 43.3% of free school meal pupils attained 5 A* - C including 
English and mathematics compared to 77.5% - a gap of 34.3 percentage points. 
 
Methodology 
 
To respond to the new requirements on Pupil Premium spend, a member of the School 
Improvement Team has been contacting schools to gather information regarding how Pupil 
Premium has been allocated, spent and the impact on raising attainment and closing the gap.  
 
From September 30th 2012 schools have been required to publish their Pupil Premium action 
plan on the school website. All school websites were scrutinised. Where the information 
regarding the impact of Pupil Premium spend on pupil progress/attainment was not available 
on the website schools were contacted by phone. 

Agenda Item 7

Page 13



 
 
Findings 
 
The amount of Pupil Premium varied across the secondary schools, the largest sum received 
being in excess of £390,000. The funding was spent on a variety of areas including 
intervention programmes, a Health and Wellbeing mentor, school trips, alternative curriculum, 
smaller maths groups etc. 
 
Best practice in some schools included a clear plan to spend the money with clear, 
measurable outcomes for pupil attainment and progress at the end of each year not just key 
stage. Pupil outcomes had been clearly evaluated with new actions set. 
 
The gap between attainment of non free school meal pupils and free school meal pupils was 
compared. Comparison was made between the percentage points gap in 2012 and 2013. Of 
the twenty two secondary schools in Wirral seven schools demonstrated closing the free 
school meal gap. 
 
In some cases where the gap widened Pupil Premium money had not been as focused as 
perhaps it could have been. 
 
Three schools are using the RADY (Raising the Attainment of Disadvantaged Young people) 
project methodology for closing the gap; this project focuses on raising attainment of pupils in 
receipt of free school meals in Years 7 – 10, therefore, it will not be until August 2014 that the 
impact of the project can be evaluated. 
 
Recommendations 
 

Ø The progress of free school meal pupils continues to be monitored regularly, schools 
are actively encouraged to learn from best practice, and schools will be held 
accountable for outcomes for children in receipt of free school meals, with a particular 
focus on schools in Band 3 and Band 4. 

 
Ø An HMI Ofsted signature event regarding the use of Pupil Premium to improve 

children’s outcomes to be organised by EQ (Education Quality). 
 

Ø The Ofsted Pupil Premium Analysis Tool (Reference 130045) to be distributed to 
schools for their use. 

 
Ø An Annual report to be prepared for the Attainment Sub-Committee 

 
Ø An Annual report to be shared with schools at Schools Forum after consideration by 

the Head Teacher consultation groups (Primary Head Consultation Group and Wirral 
Association of Secondary Head teachers) 
 

The Pupil Premium - 
How schools are spending the funding.pdf

         

The Pupil Premium - 
Analysis and challenge tools for schools.pdf

 
 

 

Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



■

■

■

■

■

■

■

■

■

■

■

■

■

■

■

■

■

■

■

■

■

■

■

■

Page 20



■

■

■

Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



■

■

■

■

■

Page 26



Page 27



■

■

■

■

■

■

■

Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



■

■

■

■

■

Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



■

■

■

■

■

Page 35



Page 36



■

■

■

■

■

Page 37



Page 38



■

■

■

■

■

Page 39



■

■

■

■

Page 40



Page 41



■

■

■

■

■

Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



 

 

The Pupil Premium 
Analysis and challenge tools for schools 

 
 
 

Age group: 5–16 

Published: January 2013 

Reference no: 130045 

This booklet accompanies Ofsted’s Pupil Premium report (January 2013). It 
contains a series of tools that schools can use to help them to analyse where 
there are gaps in achievement between pupils who are eligible for the Pupil 
Premium and those who are not, and to plan the action they need to take.  
 

Page 49



 

The Office for Standards in Education, Children's Services and Skills (Ofsted) regulates and inspects to 
achieve excellence in the care of children and young people, and in education and skills for learners of 
all ages. It regulates and inspects childcare and children's social care, and inspects the Children and 
Family Court Advisory Support Service (Cafcass), schools, colleges, initial teacher training, work-based 
learning and skills training, adult and community learning, and education and training in prisons and 
other secure establishments. It assesses council children’s services, and inspects services for looked 
after children, safeguarding and child protection. 

If you would like a copy of this document in a different format, such as large print or Braille, please 
telephone 0300 123 1231, or email enquiries@ofsted.gov.uk. 

You may reuse this information (not including logos) free of charge in any format or medium, under 
the terms of the Open Government Licence. To view this licence, visit 
www.nationalarchives.gov.uk/doc/open-government-licence/, write to the Information Policy Team, 
The National Archives, Kew, London TW9 4DU, or email: psi@nationalarchives.gsi.gov.uk. 

This publication is available at www.ofsted.gov.uk/resources/130045. 

To receive regular email alerts about new publications, including survey reports and school inspection 
reports, please visit our website and go to ‘Subscribe’. 

Piccadilly Gate 
Store Street 
Manchester 
M1 2WD 
 
T: 0300 123 1231 
Textphone: 0161 618 8524 
E: enquiries@ofsted.gov.uk 
W: www.ofsted.gov.uk 

No. 130045 

 

© Crown copyright 2013  

 

 

Page 50



 

 

Contents 

Analysis and challenge toolkit for school leaders: secondary 4 

Where are the gaps in Year 11? 5 

Where are the gaps (other year groups)? 6 

Where are the gaps (other eligible groups)? 6 

Reflective questions 7 

Analysis and challenge toolkit for school leaders: primary 8 

Where are the gaps (Year 6)? 9 

Where are the gaps (other year groups)? 10 

Where are the gaps (other eligible groups)? 11 

Reflective questions 11 

Planning and evaluation outline 12 

Self-review questions for Governing Bodies 13 

 
 

Page 51



 

 
 

P
u

p
il

 P
re

m
iu

m
 :

 a
n

a
ly

si
s 

a
n

d
 c

h
a

ll
e

n
g

e 
to

o
ls

 f
o

r 
sc

h
o

o
ls

 
Ja

n
u

ar
y 

2
0

1
3

, 
N

o
. 

1
3

0
0

4
5

 
 4 A

n
a

ly
si

s 
a

n
d

 c
h

a
ll

e
n

g
e

 t
o

o
lk

it
 f

o
r 

sc
h

o
o

l 
le

a
d

e
rs

: 
se

co
n

d
a

ry
  

O
n 

th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
pa

ge
s 

ar
e 

m
od

ifi
ed

 v
er

si
on

s 
of

 t
he

 t
ab

le
s 

us
ed

 b
y 

in
sp

ec
to

rs
 d

ur
in

g 
th

e 
Pu

pi
l P

re
m

iu
m

 s
ur

ve
y.

 S
ch

oo
ls

 c
ou

ld
 u

se
 

th
es

e 
to

 in
fo

rm
 d

is
cu

ss
io

ns
 b

et
w

ee
n 

sc
ho

ol
 le

ad
er

s 
an

d 
go

ve
rn

or
s,

 a
nd

 h
el

p 
to

 s
ha

pe
 f

ut
ur

e 
st

ra
te

gi
c 

pl
an

ni
ng

 f
or

 t
he

 u
se

 o
f 

th
e 

Pu
pi

l P
re

m
iu

m
 f

un
di

ng
. 
Th

e 
to

ol
s 

co
ul

d 
al

so
 b

e 
us

ed
 t

o 
ai

d 
se

lf-
ev

al
ua

tio
n 

an
d 

m
ay

 h
el

p 
w

ith
 p

re
pa

rin
g 

fo
r 

a 
se

ct
io

n 
5 

or
 s

ec
tio

n 
8 

in
sp

ec
tio

n.
 T

he
 t

ab
le

s 
ca

n 
be

 a
da

pt
ed

 f
or

 f
ut

ur
e 

us
e 

by
 c

ha
ng

in
g 

th
e 

da
te

s.
 T

he
y 

co
ul

d 
al

so
 b

e 
ad

ap
te

d 
to

 f
oc

us
 o

n 
ac

hi
ev

em
en

t 
ga

ps
 f

or
 a

ny
 o

th
er

 g
ro

up
s 

in
 t

he
 s

ch
oo

l. 
 

D
at

a 
fo

r 
th

e 
pu

pi
l o

ut
co

m
es

 t
ab

le
 f

or
 Y

ea
r 

11
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 t
ak

en
 f

ro
m

 R
A
IS

Eo
nl

in
e.

  
D

at
a 

fo
r 

ot
he

r 
ye

ar
 g

ro
up

s 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
fr

om
 t

he
 s

ch
oo

l’s
 o

w
n 

tr
ac

ki
ng

 o
f 

pu
pi

ls
’ a

tt
ai

nm
en

t 
an

d 
pr

og
re

ss
. 

Fi
n

a
n

ci
a

l 
ye

a
r 

 
A

m
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
P

u
p

il
 P

re
m

iu
m

 f
u

n
d

in
g
 

2
0

1
1

-1
2

  
 

2
0

1
2

-1
3

  
 

2
0

1
3

-1
4

 
 

  
2

0
1

1
-1

2
 

2
0

1
2

-1
3

 
 

Pe
rc

en
ta

ge
 o

f 
FS

M
 p

up
ils

 
 

  
N

um
be

r 
of

 F
SM

 p
up

ils
 e

lig
ib

le
 f

or
 t

he
 P

up
il 

Pr
em

iu
m

 
 

 
@

£4
88

 
=

 
 

@
£6

23
 

=
 

N
um

be
r 

of
 lo

ok
ed

 a
ft

er
 p

up
ils

 e
lig

ib
le

 f
or

 t
he

 P
up

il 
Pr

em
iu

m
 

 
 

@
£4

88
 

=
 

 
@

£6
23

 
=

 

N
um

be
r 

of
 s

er
vi

ce
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

el
ig

ib
le

 f
or

 t
he

 P
up

il 
Pr

em
iu

m
 

 
 

@
£2

00
 

=
 

 
@

£2
50

 
=

 

T
o

ta
l 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Page 52



 P
u

p
il

 P
re

m
iu

m
 :

 a
n

a
ly

si
s 

a
n

d
 c

h
a

ll
e

n
g

e 
to

o
ls

 f
o

r 
sc

h
o

o
ls

 
Ja

n
u

ar
y 

2
0

1
3

, 
N

o
 1

3
0

0
4

5
 

5 

W
h

er
e

 a
re

 t
h

e
 g

ap
s 

in
 Y

ea
r 

1
1

? 

Y
e

a
r 

1
1

: 
In

d
ic

a
to

r 
(u

si
ng

 d
at

a 
fr

om
 R

A
IS

Eo
nl

in
e 

fo
r 

20
11

 a
nd

 
20

12
, 
an

d 
sc

ho
ol

 d
at

a 
fo

r 
cu

rr
en

t 
Ye

ar
 1

1.
 D

ef
in

iti
on

 o
f 

FS
M

 f
or

 
th

is
 p

ur
po

se
 is

 t
he

 s
am

e 
as

 R
A
IS

E 
– 

th
os

e 
pu

pi
ls

 e
lig

ib
le

 f
or

 t
he

 
Pu

pi
l P

re
m

iu
m

 u
nd

er
 t

he
 ‘E

ve
r 

6’
 m

ea
su

re
. 
LA

C
 a

nd
 s

er
vi

ce
 

ch
ild

re
n 

in
 la

te
r 

se
ct

io
n)

. 

2
0

1
1

  
g

a
p

 
b

e
tw

e
e

n
 

FS
M

 a
n

d
 

n
o

n
 F

S
M

 

2
0

1
2

  
g

a
p

 
b

e
tw

e
e

n
 

FS
M

 a
n

d
 

n
o

n
 F

S
M

 

2
0

1
3

 
p

re
d

ic
te

d
 

o
u

tc
o

m
e

 
fo

r 
FS

M
 

2
0

1
3

 
p

re
d

ic
te

d
 

o
u

tc
o

m
e

 
fo

r 
n

o
n

 
FS

M
 

2
0

1
3

 
p

re
d

ic
te

d
  

g
a

p
 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
/ 

co
n

te
x

tu
a

l 
in

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 

A
tt

ai
nm

en
t 

– 
5+

 A
*-

C
 p

as
se

s 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

En
gl

is
h 

an
d 

m
at

he
m

at
ic

s 
 

 
 

 
 

 

A
tt

ai
nm

en
t 

– 
av

er
ag

e 
po

in
ts

 s
co

re
 in

 E
ng

lis
h 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

A
tt

ai
nm

en
t 

– 
av

er
ag

e 
po

in
ts

 s
co

re
 in

 m
at

he
m

at
ic

s 
 

 
 

 
 

 

A
tt

ai
nm

en
t 

– 
av

er
ag

e 
po

in
ts

 s
co

re
 (

be
st

 e
ig

ht
 G

C
SE

s)
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

A
tt

ai
nm

en
t 

– 
av

er
ag

e 
po

in
ts

 s
co

re
 (

be
st

 e
ig

ht
 G

C
SE

s 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

eq
ui

va
le

nt
s)

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

A
ch

ie
ve

m
en

t 
– 

ex
pe

ct
ed

 p
ro

gr
es

s 
in

 E
ng

lis
h 

 
 

 
 

 
 

A
ch

ie
ve

m
en

t 
– 

m
or

e 
th

an
 e

xp
ec

te
d 

pr
og

re
ss

 in
 E

ng
lis

h 
 

 
 

 
 

 

A
ch

ie
ve

m
en

t 
– 

ex
pe

ct
ed

 p
ro

gr
es

s 
in

 m
at

he
m

at
ic

s 
 

 
 

 
 

 

A
ch

ie
ve

m
en

t 
– 

m
or

e 
th

an
 e

xp
ec

te
d 

pr
og

re
ss

 in
 m

at
he

m
at

ic
s 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

A
ch

ie
ve

m
en

t 
– 

va
lu

e-
ad

de
d 

sc
or

e 
(b

es
t 

ei
gh

t 
G

C
SE

s)
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

A
ch

ie
ve

m
en

t 
– 

va
lu

e-
ad

de
d 

sc
or

e 
(b

es
t 

ei
gh

t 
G

C
SE

s 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

eq
ui

va
le

nt
s)

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

A
tt

en
da

nc
e 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

Pe
rs

is
te

nt
 a

bs
en

ce
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

Fi
xe

d-
te

rm
 e

xc
lu

si
on

s 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Page 53



 

 
 

P
u

p
il

 P
re

m
iu

m
 :

 a
n

a
ly

si
s 

a
n

d
 c

h
a

ll
e

n
g

e 
to

o
ls

 f
o

r 
sc

h
o

o
ls

 
Ja

n
u

ar
y 

2
0

1
3

, 
N

o
. 

1
3

0
0

4
5

 
 6 W

h
er

e
 a

re
 t

h
e

 g
ap

s 
(o

th
er

 y
ea

r 
g

ro
u

p
s)

? 
 

Y
e

a
r 

g
ro

u
p

  
W

h
a

t 
d

o
e

s 
yo

u
r 

d
a

ta
 a

n
a

ly
si

s 
te

ll
 y

o
u

 a
b

o
u

t 
th

e
 r

el
a

ti
ve

 a
tt

a
in

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 a

ch
ie

ve
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
FS

M
 a

n
d

 n
o

n
-F

S
M

 
p

u
p

il
s 

fo
r 

e
a

ch
 y

e
a

r 
g

ro
u

p
? 

A
re

 t
h

e
re

 a
n

y 
g

a
p

s?
 T

o
 w

h
a

t 
e

x
te

n
t 

a
re

 g
a

p
s 

cl
o

si
n

g
 c

o
m

p
a

re
d

 w
it

h
 p

re
vi

o
u

s 
ye

a
rs

’ 
d

a
ta

? 

Ye
ar

 7
  

 

Ye
ar

 8
  
 

 

Ye
ar

 9
 

 

Ye
ar

 1
0 

 

 W
h

er
e

 a
re

 t
h

e
 g

ap
s 

(o
th

er
 e

li
g

ib
le

 g
ro

u
p

s)
? 

 

G
ro

u
p

 
 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
o

n
 p

re
d

ic
te

d
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s 

in
 2

0
1

3
 a

n
d

 a
n

y 
g

a
p

s.
 C

o
n

si
d

e
r 

a
tt

a
in

m
e

n
t,

 p
ro

g
re

ss
, 

a
tt

e
n

d
an

ce
 a

n
d

 e
x

cl
u

si
o

n
s.

  

Lo
ok

ed
 a

ft
er

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
  

Se
rv

ic
e 

ch
ild

re
n 

 
 

  
 

Page 54



 P
u

p
il

 P
re

m
iu

m
 :

 a
n

a
ly

si
s 

a
n

d
 c

h
a

ll
e

n
g

e 
to

o
ls

 f
o

r 
sc

h
o

o
ls

 
Ja

n
u

ar
y 

2
0

1
3

, 
N

o
 1

3
0

0
4

5
 

7 

R
ef

le
ct

iv
e 

q
u

es
ti

o
n

s 

To
 w

ha
t 

ex
te

nt
 a

re
 t

he
 s

tr
en

gt
hs

 a
nd

 p
rio

ri
tie

s 
su

gg
es

te
d 

by
 t

hi
s 

da
ta

 c
le

ar
ly

 e
vi

de
nt

 in
 t

he
 s

ch
oo

l’s
 s

el
f-

ev
al

ua
tio

n 
an

d 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t 
pl

an
s?

 I
f 

an
y 

ar
e 

m
is

si
ng

, 
ou

tli
ne

 t
he

m
 b

el
ow

 a
nd

 a
dd

 t
he

m
 t

o 
yo

ur
 im

pr
ov

em
en

t 
pl

an
, 
or

 u
se

 t
he

 s
ep

ar
at

e 
pl

an
ni

ng
 

an
d 

ev
al

ua
tio

n 
ou

tli
ne

 o
n 

pa
ge

 1
2.

 
 W

hi
ch

 s
tr

en
gt

hs
 a

re
 n

ot
 r

ef
le

ct
ed

 in
 y

ou
r 

se
lf-

ev
al

ua
tio

n?
 

W
hi

ch
 p

rio
rit

ie
s 

ar
e 

no
t 

re
fle

ct
ed

 in
 y

ou
r 

sc
ho

ol
 im

pr
ov

em
en

t 
pl

an
s?

  

 

Page 55



 

 
 

P
u

p
il

 P
re

m
iu

m
 :

 a
n

a
ly

si
s 

a
n

d
 c

h
a

ll
e

n
g

e 
to

o
ls

 f
o

r 
sc

h
o

o
ls

 
Ja

n
u

ar
y 

2
0

1
3

, 
N

o
. 

1
3

0
0

4
5

 
 8 A

n
a

ly
si

s 
a

n
d

 c
h

a
ll

e
n

g
e

 t
o

o
lk

it
 f

o
r 

sc
h

o
o

l 
le

a
d

e
rs

: 
p

ri
m

a
ry

 

O
n 

th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
pa

ge
s 

ar
e 

m
od

ifi
ed

 v
er

si
on

s 
of

 t
he

 t
ab

le
s 

us
ed

 b
y 

in
sp

ec
to

rs
 d

ur
in

g 
th

e 
Pu

pi
l P

re
m

iu
m

 s
ur

ve
y.

 S
ch

oo
ls

 c
ou

ld
 u

se
 

th
es

e 
to

 in
fo

rm
 d

is
cu

ss
io

ns
 b

et
w

ee
n 

sc
ho

ol
 le

ad
er

s 
an

d 
go

ve
rn

or
s,

 a
nd

 h
el

p 
to

 s
ha

pe
 f

ut
ur

e 
st

ra
te

gi
c 

pl
an

ni
ng

 f
or

 t
he

 u
se

 o
f 

th
e 

Pu
pi

l P
re

m
iu

m
 f

un
di

ng
. 
Th

e 
to

ol
s 

co
ul

d 
al

so
 b

e 
us

ed
 t

o 
ai

d 
se

lf-
ev

al
ua

tio
n 

an
d 

m
ay

 h
el

p 
w

ith
 p

re
pa

rin
g 

fo
r 

a 
se

ct
io

n 
5 

or
 s

ec
tio

n 
8 

in
sp

ec
tio

n.
 T

he
 t

ab
le

s 
ca

n 
be

 a
da

pt
ed

 f
or

 f
ut

ur
e 

us
e 

by
 c

ha
ng

in
g 

th
e 

da
te

s.
 T

he
y 

co
ul

d 
al

so
 b

e 
ad

ap
te

d 
to

 f
oc

us
 o

n 
ac

hi
ev

em
en

t 
ga

ps
 f

or
 a

ny
 o

th
er

 g
ro

up
s 

in
 t

he
 s

ch
oo

l. 
 

D
at

a 
fo

r 
th

e 
pu

pi
l o

ut
co

m
es

 t
ab

le
 f

or
 Y

ea
r 

6 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

ta
ke

n 
fr

om
 R

A
IS

Eo
nl

in
e.

 
D

at
a 

fo
r 

ot
he

r 
ye

ar
 g

ro
up

s 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
fr

om
 t

he
 s

ch
oo

l’s
 o

w
n 

tr
ac

ki
ng

 o
f 

pu
pi

ls
’ a

tt
ai

nm
en

t 
an

d 
pr

og
re

ss
. 

Fi
n

a
n

ci
a

l 
ye

a
r 

 
A

m
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
P

u
p

il
 P

re
m

iu
m

 f
u

n
d

in
g
 

2
0

1
1

-1
2

  
 

2
0

1
2

-1
3

  
 

2
0

1
3

-1
4

 
 

  
2

0
1

1
-1

2
 

2
0

1
2

-1
3

 
 

P
er

ce
n

ta
g

e 
o

f 
FS

M
 p

u
p

il
s 

 
  

N
um

be
r 

of
 F

SM
 p

up
ils

 e
lig

ib
le

 f
or

 t
he

 P
up

il 
Pr

em
iu

m
 

 
 

@
£4

88
 

=
 

 
@

£6
23

 
=

 

N
um

be
r 

of
 lo

ok
ed

 a
ft

er
 p

up
ils

 e
lig

ib
le

 f
or

 t
he

 P
up

il 
Pr

em
iu

m
 

 
 

@
£4

88
 

=
 

 
@

£6
23

 
=

 

N
um

be
r 

of
 s

er
vi

ce
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

el
ig

ib
le

 f
or

 t
he

 P
up

il 
Pr

em
iu

m
 

 
 

@
£2

00
 

=
 

 
@

£2
50

 
=

 

T
o

ta
l 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Page 56



 P
u

p
il

 P
re

m
iu

m
 :

 a
n

a
ly

si
s 

a
n

d
 c

h
a

ll
e

n
g

e 
to

o
ls

 f
o

r 
sc

h
o

o
ls

 
Ja

n
u

ar
y 

2
0

1
3

, 
N

o
 1

3
0

0
4

5
 

9 

W
h

er
e

 a
re

 t
h

e
 g

ap
s 

(Y
ea

r 
6

)?
 

Y
e

a
r 

6
: 

In
d

ic
a

to
r 

(u
si

ng
 d

at
a 

fr
om

 R
A
IS

Eo
nl

in
e 

fo
r 

20
11

 a
nd

 
20

12
, 
an

d 
sc

ho
ol

 d
at

a 
fo

r 
cu

rr
en

t 
Ye

ar
 6

. 
D

ef
in

iti
on

 o
f 

FS
M

 f
or

 t
hi

s 
pu

rp
os

e 
is

 t
he

 s
am

e 
as

 R
A
IS

E 
– 

th
os

e 
pu

pi
ls

 e
lig

ib
le

 f
or

 t
he

 P
up

il 
Pr

em
iu

m
 u

nd
er

 t
he

 ‘E
ve

r6
’ m

ea
su

re
. 
LA

C
 a

nd
 s

er
vi

ce
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

in
 

la
te

r 
se

ct
io

n)
. 

2
0

1
1

  
g

a
p

 
b

e
tw

e
e

n
 

FS
M

 a
n

d
 

n
o

n
 F

S
M

 

2
0

1
2

  
g

a
p

 
b

e
tw

e
e

n
 

FS
M

 a
n

d
 

n
o

n
 F

S
M

 

2
0

1
3

 
p

re
d

ic
te

d
 

o
u

tc
o

m
e

 
fo

r 
FS

M
 

2
0

1
3

 
p

re
d

ic
te

d
 

o
u

tc
o

m
e

 
fo

r 
n

o
n

 
FS

M
 

2
0

1
3

 
p

re
d

ic
te

d
  

g
a

p
 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
/ 

co
n

te
x

tu
a

l 
in

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 

A
tt

ai
nm

en
t 

- 
Le

ve
l 4

+
 in

 E
ng

lis
h 

 
 

 
 

 
 

A
tt

ai
nm

en
t 

- 
Le

ve
l 4

+
 in

 m
at

he
m

at
ic

s 
 

 
 

 
 

 

A
ve

ra
ge

 p
oi

nt
s 

sc
or

e 
– 

En
gl

is
h 

 
 

 
 

 
 

A
ve

ra
ge

 p
oi

nt
s 

sc
or

e 
– 

re
ad

in
g 

 
 

 
 

 
 

A
ve

ra
ge

 p
oi

nt
s 

sc
or

e 
– 

w
rit

in
g 

 
 

 
 

 
 

A
ve

ra
ge

 p
oi

nt
s 

sc
or

e 
– 

m
at

he
m

at
ic

s 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

A
ch

ie
ve

m
en

t 
– 

ex
pe

ct
ed

 p
ro

gr
es

s 
in

 E
ng

lis
h 

 
 

 
 

 
 

A
ch

ie
ve

m
en

t 
– 

m
or

e 
th

an
 e

xp
ec

te
d 

pr
og

re
ss

 in
 E

ng
lis

h 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

A
ch

ie
ve

m
en

t 
– 

ex
pe

ct
ed

 p
ro

gr
es

s 
in

 m
at

he
m

at
ic

s 
 

 
 

 
 

 

A
ch

ie
ve

m
en

t 
– 

m
or

e 
th

an
 e

xp
ec

te
d 

pr
og

re
ss

 in
 m

at
he

m
at

ic
s 

 
 

 
 

 
 

A
tt

en
da

nc
e 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

Pe
rs

is
te

nt
 a

bs
en

ce
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

Fi
xe

d-
te

rm
 e

xc
lu

si
on

s 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

Page 57



 

 
 

P
u

p
il

 P
re

m
iu

m
 :

 a
n

a
ly

si
s 

a
n

d
 c

h
a

ll
e

n
g

e 
to

o
ls

 f
o

r 
sc

h
o

o
ls

 
Ja

n
u

ar
y 

2
0

1
3

, 
N

o
. 

1
3

0
0

4
5

 
 10

 

 W
h

er
e

 a
re

 t
h

e
 g

ap
s 

(o
th

er
 y

ea
r 

g
ro

u
p

s)
? 

 

Y
e

a
r 

g
ro

u
p

  
W

h
a

t 
d

o
e

s 
yo

u
r 

d
a

ta
 a

n
a

ly
si

s 
te

ll
 y

o
u

 a
b

o
u

t 
th

e
 r

el
a

ti
ve

 a
tt

a
in

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 a

ch
ie

ve
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
FS

M
 a

n
d

 n
o

n
-F

S
M

 
p

u
p

il
s 

fo
r 

e
a

ch
 y

e
a

r 
g

ro
u

p
? 

A
re

 t
h

e
re

 a
n

y 
g

a
p

s?
 I

s 
th

e
re

 e
vi

d
e

n
ce

 o
f 

cl
o

si
n

g
 g

a
p

s 
co

m
p

a
re

d
 w

it
h

 p
re

vi
o

u
s 

ye
a

rs
’ d

a
ta

? 

Ea
rly

 Y
ea

rs
 F

ou
nd

at
io

n 
St

ag
e 

 
 

Ye
ar

 1
 (

co
ns

id
er

 w
he

th
er

 p
up

ils
 a

re
 m

ak
in

g 
ex

pe
ct

ed
 p

ro
gr

es
s 

on
 t

he
 b

as
is

 o
f 

th
ei

r 
Ea

rl
y 

Ye
ar

s 
Fo

un
da

tio
n 

St
ag

e 
sc

or
e;

 c
on

si
de

r 
th

e 
ph

on
ic

s 
sc

re
en

in
g 

ch
ec

k)
 

 

Ye
ar

 2
 (

co
ns

id
er

 p
re

di
ct

ed
 e

nd
 o

f 
ke

y 
st

ag
e 

re
su

lts
 f
or

 r
ea

di
ng

, 
w

rit
in

g 
an

d 
m

at
he

m
at

ic
s 

at
 

ea
ch

 s
ub

-le
ve

l, 
as

 w
el

l a
s 

cu
rr

en
t 

da
ta

) 

 

Ye
ar

 3
 

 

Ye
ar

 4
 

 

Ye
ar

 5
 

 

Page 58



 P
u

p
il

 P
re

m
iu

m
 :

 a
n

a
ly

si
s 

a
n

d
 c

h
a

ll
e

n
g

e 
to

o
ls

 f
o

r 
sc

h
o

o
ls

 
Ja

n
u

ar
y 

2
0

1
3

, 
N

o
 1

3
0

0
4

5
 

11
 

W
h

er
e

 a
re

 t
h

e
 g

ap
s 

(o
th

er
 e

li
g

ib
le

 g
ro

u
p

s)
? 

 

G
ro

u
p

 
 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
o

n
 p

re
d

ic
te

d
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s 

in
 2

0
1

3
 a

n
d

 a
n

y 
g

a
p

s.
 C

o
n

si
d

e
r 

a
tt

a
in

m
e

n
t,

 p
ro

g
re

ss
, 

a
tt

e
n

d
an

ce
 a

n
d

 e
x

cl
u

si
o

n
s.

  

Lo
ok

ed
 a

ft
er

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
  

Se
rv

ic
e 

ch
ild

re
n 

 
 

 R
ef

le
ct

iv
e 

q
u

es
ti

o
n

s 

To
 
w

ha
t 

ex
te

nt
 
ar

e 
th

e 
st

re
ng

th
s 

an
d 

pr
io

rit
ie

s 
su

gg
es

te
d 

by
 
th

is
 
da

ta
 
cl

ea
rly

 
ev

id
en

t 
in

 
th

e 
sc

ho
ol

’s
 
se

lf-
ev

al
ua

tio
n 

an
d 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t 

pl
an

s?
 I

f 
an

y 
ar

e 
m

is
si

ng
, 

ou
tli

ne
 t

he
m

 b
el

ow
 a

nd
 a

dd
 t

he
m

 t
o 

yo
ur

 im
pr

ov
em

en
t 

pl
an

 o
r 

us
e 

th
e 

se
pa

ra
te

 p
la

nn
in

g 
an

d 
ev

al
ua

tio
n 

ou
tli

ne
 o

n 
pa

ge
 1

2.
 

 W
hi

ch
 s

tr
en

gt
hs

 a
re

 n
ot

 r
ef

le
ct

ed
 in

 y
ou

r 
se

lf-
ev

al
ua

tio
n?

 
 W

hi
ch

 p
rio

rit
ie

s 
ar

e 
no

t 
re

fle
ct

ed
 in

 y
ou

r 
sc

ho
ol

 im
pr

ov
em

en
t 

pl
an

s?
  

 

Page 59



 

 
 

P
u

p
il

 P
re

m
iu

m
 :

 a
n

a
ly

si
s 

a
n

d
 c

h
a

ll
e

n
g

e 
to

o
ls

 f
o

r 
sc

h
o

o
ls

 
Ja

n
u

ar
y 

2
0

1
3

, 
N

o
. 

1
3

0
0

4
5

 
 12

 

 P
la

n
n

in
g

 a
n

d
 e

va
lu

a
ti

o
n

 o
u

tl
in

e
 

P
u

p
il

 P
re

m
iu

m
 

u
se

d
 f

o
r:

 

A
m

o
u

n
t 

a
ll

o
ca

te
d

 
to

 t
h

e 
in

te
rv

e
n

ti
o

n
 /

 
a

ct
io

n
 

(£
) 

Is
 t

h
is

 a
 n

ew
 o

r 
co

n
ti

n
u

ed
 

a
ct

iv
it

y/
co

st
 

ce
n

tr
e?

 
 

B
ri

ef
 s

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 in

te
rv

e
n

ti
o

n
 

o
r 

a
ct

io
n

, 
in

cl
u

d
in

g
 d

et
a

il
s 

o
f 

ye
a

r 
g

ro
u

p
s 

a
n

d
 p

u
p

il
s 

in
vo

lv
ed

, 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 

ti
m

es
ca

le
 

S
p

ec
if

ic
 i

n
te

n
d

e
d

 
o

u
tc

o
m

es
: 

h
o

w
 

w
il

l 
th

is
 

in
te

rv
e

n
ti

o
n

 o
r 

a
ct

io
n

 im
p

ro
ve

 
a

ch
ie

ve
m

e
n

t 
fo

r 
p

u
p

il
s 

el
ig

ib
le

 f
o

r 
th

e
 P

u
p

il
 

P
re

m
iu

m
? 

W
h

a
t 

w
il

l i
t 

a
ch

ie
ve

 if
 

su
cc

es
sf

u
l?

 

H
o

w
 w

il
l 

th
is

 
a

ct
iv

it
y 

b
e

 
m

o
n

it
o

re
d

, 
w

h
en

 
a

n
d

 b
y 

w
h

o
m

? 
H

o
w

 w
il

l 
su

cc
es

s 
b

e
 e

vi
d

e
n

ce
d

? 

A
ct

u
a

l 
im

p
a

ct
: 

W
h

a
t 

d
id

 t
h

e 
a

ct
io

n
 o

r 
a

ct
iv

it
y 

a
ct

u
a

ll
y 

a
ch

ie
ve

? 
B

e
 s

p
ec

if
ic

: 
‘A

s 
a 

re
su

lt 
of

 t
hi

s 
ac

tio
n…

’  
If

 y
o

u
 p

la
n

 t
o

 
re

p
ea

t 
th

is
 

a
ct

iv
it

y,
 w

h
a

t 
w

o
u

ld
 y

o
u

 
ch

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 
im

p
ro

ve
 i

t 
n

ex
t 

ti
m

e?
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

Page 60



 P
u

p
il

 P
re

m
iu

m
 :

 a
n

a
ly

si
s 

a
n

d
 c

h
a

ll
e

n
g

e 
to

o
ls

 f
o

r 
sc

h
o

o
ls

 
Ja

n
u

ar
y 

2
0

1
3

, 
N

o
 1

3
0

0
4

5
 

13
 

S
e

lf
-r

e
vi

e
w

 q
u

e
st

io
n

s 
fo

r 
G

o
ve

rn
in

g
 B

o
d

ie
s 

 

G
o

ve
rn

o
rs

’ k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e 

a
n

d
 a

w
a

re
n

es
s 

1.
 

H
av

e 
le

ad
er

s 
an

d 
go

ve
rn

or
s 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 r

es
ea

rc
h 

an
d 

re
po

rt
s 

ab
ou

t 
w

ha
t 

w
or

ks
 t

o 
in

fo
rm

 t
he

ir 
de

ci
si

on
s 

ab
ou

t 
ho

w
 t

o 
sp

en
d 

th
e 

Pu
pi

l P
re

m
iu

m
? 

2.
 

D
o 

go
ve

rn
or

s 
kn

ow
 h

ow
 m

uc
h 

m
on

ey
 is

 a
llo

ca
te

d 
to

 t
he

 s
ch

oo
l f

or
 t

he
 P

up
il 

Pr
em

iu
m

? 
Is

 t
hi

s 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

in
 t

he
 s

ch
oo

l’s
 

bu
dg

et
 p

la
nn

in
g?

  

3.
 

Is
 t

he
re

 a
 c

le
ar

ly
 u

nd
er

st
oo

d 
an

d 
sh

ar
ed

 r
at

io
na

le
 f

or
 h

ow
 t

hi
s 

m
on

ey
 is

 s
pe

nt
 a

nd
 w

ha
t 

it 
sh

ou
ld

 a
ch

ie
ve

? 
Is

 t
hi

s 
co

m
m

un
ic

at
ed

 t
o 

al
l s

ta
ke

ho
ld

er
s 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
pa

re
nt

s?
 

4.
 

D
o 

go
ve

rn
or

s 
kn

ow
 h

ow
 t

he
 s

ch
oo

l s
pe

nd
s 

th
is

 m
on

ey
? 

W
ha

t 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 h

as
 t

he
 a

llo
ca

tio
n 

br
ou

gh
t 

ab
ou

t?
 H

ow
 is

 t
hi

s 
m

ea
su

re
d 

an
d 

re
po

rt
ed

 t
o 

go
ve

rn
or

s 
an

d 
pa

re
nt

s 
vi

a 
th

e 
sc

ho
ol

’s
 w

eb
si

te
 (

a 
ne

w
 r

eq
ui

re
m

en
t)

? 

5.
 

If
 t

hi
s 

fu
nd

in
g 

is
 c

om
bi

ne
d 

w
ith

 o
th

er
 r

es
ou

rc
es

, 
ca

n 
go

ve
rn

or
s 

is
ol

at
e 

an
d 

ch
ec

k 
on

 t
he

 im
pa

ct
 o

f 
th

e 
fu

nd
in

g 
an

d 
as

ce
rt

ai
n 

th
e 

di
ff

er
en

ce
 it

 is
 m

ak
in

g?
 

6.
 

D
o 

go
ve

rn
or

s 
kn

ow
 w

he
th

er
 le

ad
er

s 
an

d 
m

an
ag

er
s 

ar
e 

ch
ec

ki
ng

 t
ha

t 
th

e 
ac

tio
ns

 a
re

 w
or

ki
ng

 a
nd

 a
re

 o
f 

su
ita

bl
e 

qu
al

ity
? 

 

Le
a

d
e

rs
 a

n
d

 m
a

n
a

g
e

rs
’ a

ct
io

n
s 

1.
 

D
o 

th
e 

sc
ho

ol
’s

 im
pr

ov
em

en
t/

ac
tio

n 
pl

an
s 

id
en

tif
y 

w
he

th
er

 t
he

re
 a

re
 a

ny
 is

su
es

 in
 t

he
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 o

f 
pu

pi
ls

 w
ho

 a
re

 
el

ig
ib

le
 f

or
 t

he
 P

up
il 

Pr
em

iu
m

? 

2.
 

D
o 

th
e 

ac
tio

ns
 n

ot
ed

 f
or

 im
pr

ov
in

g 
ou

tc
om

es
 f

or
 P

up
il 

Pr
em

iu
m

 p
up

ils
: 

 

-
 

gi
ve

 d
et

ai
ls

 o
f 

ho
w

 t
he

 r
es

ou
rc

es
 a

re
 t

o 
be

 a
llo

ca
te

d?
 

Page 61



 

 
 

P
u

p
il

 P
re

m
iu

m
 :

 a
n

a
ly

si
s 

a
n

d
 c

h
a

ll
e

n
g

e 
to

o
ls

 f
o

r 
sc

h
o

o
ls

 
Ja

n
u

ar
y 

2
0

1
3

, 
N

o
. 

1
3

0
0

4
5

 
 14

 

-
 

gi
ve

 a
n 

ov
er

vi
ew

 o
f 

th
e 

ac
tio

ns
 t

o 
be

 t
ak

en
? 

-
 

gi
ve

 a
 s

um
m

ar
y 

of
 t

he
 e

xp
ec

te
d 

ou
tc

om
es

? 

-
 

id
en

tif
y 

w
ay

s 
of

 m
on

ito
rin

g 
th

e 
ef

fe
ct

iv
en

es
s 

of
 t

he
se

 a
ct

io
ns

 a
s 

th
ey

 a
re

 o
ng

oi
ng

 a
nd

 n
ot

e 
w

ho
 w

ill
 b

e 
re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
fo

r 
en

su
rin

g 
th

at
 t

hi
s 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

is
 p

as
se

d 
to

 g
ov

er
no

rs
? 

-
 

ex
pl

ai
n 

w
ha

t 
w

ill
 b

e 
ev

al
ua

te
d 

at
 t

he
 e

nd
 o

f 
th

e 
ac

tio
n 

an
d 

w
ha

t 
m

ea
su

re
s 

of
 s

uc
ce

ss
 w

ill
 b

e 
ap

pl
ie

d?
 

3.
 

Is
 t

he
 le

ad
er

 r
es

po
ns

ib
le

 f
or

 t
hi

s 
ar

ea
 o

f 
th

e 
sc

ho
ol

’s
 w

or
k 

id
en

tif
ie

d?
  

4.
 

H
ow

 d
o 

go
ve

rn
or

s 
ke

ep
 a

n 
on

go
in

g 
ch

ec
k 

on
 t

he
se

 a
ct

io
ns

 a
nd

 a
sk

 p
er

tin
en

t 
qu

es
tio

ns
 a

bo
ut

 p
ro

gr
es

s 
ah

ea
d 

of
 a

ny
 

su
m

m
ar

y 
ev

al
ua

tio
ns

? 

5.
 

A
re

 t
he

 p
ro

gr
es

s 
an

d 
ou

tc
om

es
 o

f 
el

ig
ib

le
 p

up
ils

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
an

d 
an

al
ys

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
sc

ho
ol

’s
 t

ra
ck

in
g 

sy
st

em
s?

 I
s 

th
is

 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
re

po
rt

ed
 t

o 
go

ve
rn

or
s 

in
 a

 w
ay

 t
ha

t 
en

ab
le

s 
th

em
 t

o 
se

e 
cl

ea
rly

 w
he

th
er

 t
he

 g
ap

 in
 t

he
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 o

f 
el

ig
ib

le
 

pu
pi

ls
 a

nd
 o

th
er

 p
up

ils
 is

 c
lo

si
ng

? 

P
u

p
il

s’
 p

ro
g

re
ss

 a
n

d
 a

tt
a

in
m

en
t 

1.
 

D
oe

s 
th

e 
su

m
m

ar
y 

re
po

rt
 o

f 
R
A
IS

Eo
nl

in
e 

sh
ow

 t
ha

t 
th

er
e 

ar
e 

an
y 

ga
ps

 in
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 b

et
w

ee
n 

pu
pi

ls
 w

ho
 a

re
 e

lig
ib

le
 f

or
 

fr
ee

 s
ch

oo
l m

ea
ls

 a
nd

 t
ho

se
 w

ho
 a

re
 n

ot
 a

t 
th

e 
en

d 
of

 k
ey

 s
ta

ge
s?

 (
Lo

ok
 a

t 
th

e 
ta

bl
es

 o
n 

th
e 

pr
ev

io
us

 p
ag

es
 o

f 
th

is
 

do
cu

m
en

t 
fo

r 
so

m
e 

in
di

ca
to

rs
 t

o 
co

ns
id

er
) 

 

2.
 

D
o 

th
e 

sc
ho

ol
’s

 s
ys

te
m

s 
en

ab
le

 g
ov

er
no

rs
 t

o 
ha

ve
 a

 c
le

ar
 p

ic
tu

re
 o

f 
th

e 
pr

og
re

ss
 a

nd
 a

tt
ai

nm
en

t 
of

 p
up

ils
 w

ho
 a

re
 e

lig
ib

le
 

fo
r 

th
e 

Pu
pi

l P
re

m
iu

m
 i

n
 a

ll
 y

ea
r 

g
ro

u
p

s 
a

cr
o

ss
 t

h
e

 s
ch

o
o

l,
 n

ot
 j
us

t 
th

os
e 

at
 t

he
 e

nd
 o

f 
ke

y 
st

ag
es

? 

3.
 

If
 t

he
re

 a
re

 g
ap

s 
in

 t
he

 a
tt

ai
nm

en
t 

of
 p

up
ils

 w
ho

 a
re

 e
lig

ib
le

 f
or

 t
he

 P
up

il 
Pr

em
iu

m
 a

nd
 t

ho
se

 w
ho

 a
re

 n
ot

, 
ar

e 
el

ig
ib

le
 

pu
pi

ls
 m

ak
in

g 
ac

ce
le

ra
te

d 
pr

og
re

ss
 –

 a
re

 t
he

y 
pr

og
re

ss
in

g 
fa

st
er

 t
ha

n 
th

e 
ex

pe
ct

ed
 r

at
e 

– 
in

 o
rd

er
 t

o 
al

lo
w

 t
he

 g
ap

s 
to

 
cl

os
e?

 E
ve

n 
if 

al
l p

up
ils

 m
ak

e 
ex

pe
ct

ed
 p

ro
gr

es
s 

th
is

 w
ill

 n
ot

 n
ec

es
sa

ril
y 

m
ak

e 
up

 f
or

 p
re

vi
ou

s 
un

de
rp

er
fo

rm
an

ce
. 

Page 62



 P
u

p
il

 P
re

m
iu

m
 :

 a
n

a
ly

si
s 

a
n

d
 c

h
a

ll
e

n
g

e 
to

o
ls

 f
o

r 
sc

h
o

o
ls

 
Ja

n
u

ar
y 

2
0

1
3

, 
N

o
 1

3
0

0
4

5
 

15
 

4.
 

Is
 t

he
 s

ch
oo

l t
ra

ck
in

g 
th

e 
at

te
nd

an
ce

, 
pu

nc
tu

al
ity

 a
nd

 b
eh

av
io

ur
 (

pa
rt

ic
ul

ar
ly

 e
xc

lu
si

on
s)

 o
f 
th

is
 g

ro
up

 a
nd

 t
ak

in
g 

ac
tio

n 
to

 
ad

dr
es

s 
an

y 
di

ff
er

en
ce

s?
 

O
ve

ra
ll

, 
w

il
l g

o
ve

rn
o

rs
 k

n
o

w
 a

n
d

 b
e 

a
b

le
 t

o
 in

te
rv

en
e 

q
u

ic
k

ly
 if

 o
u

tc
o

m
es

 a
re

 n
o

t 
im

p
ro

vi
n

g
 in

 t
h

e 
w

a
y 

th
a

t 
th

ey
 

w
a

n
t 

th
em

 t
o

? 

 

Page 63



Page 64

This page is intentionally left blank



FAMILIES AND WELLBEING POLICY & PERFORMANCE 
COMMITTEE 
 
 
POTENTIAL ITEMS FOR THE SUB COMMITTEE WORK PROGRAMME 
 
Meeting Potential agenda items 
December • Welcome & Declaration of Interest  

• Terms of Reference  
• Educational Attainment by Key Stage 

(including a special reference to LAC 
Attainment)  

• Ofsted assessment of schools in Wirral 
(including schools in special categories)  

• Pupil Premium – How is it spent by schools in 
Wirral?  

• Work Programme for future meetings  
 

March • Welcome & declaration of interest 
• Minutes of the previous meeting 
• Ofsted assessment of schools in Wirral 

(including schools in special categories)  
+ other items 
 

July • Welcome & declaration of interest 
• Minutes of the previous meeting 
• Ofsted assessment of schools in Wirral 

(including schools in special categories)  
+ other items 
 

Further work items for consideration: 
 

• Progress in ‘narrowing the gap’ 
• Annual report from the Virtual School head 
• Post-16 Standards 
• Employability, Participation and NEETs 
• Priorities identified against the Inspection Framework 

 
 
 

Agenda Item 8

Page 65



Page 66

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 Terms of Reference
	5 Educational Attainment at Key Stage
	7 Pupil Premium - How is it spent by schools in Wirral?
	Ofsted The Pupil Premium
	Ofsted Pupil Premium Booklet

	8 Work Programme for Future Meetings

